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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 

 

 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

 
From:  Gary D. Greer 

  City Manager 

  
Date:  May 5, 2015 

  
Subject:   Relocation and update of Farmers Branch Justice Center jail control and security 

system. 
________________________________________________________________   
        

City Administration requests approval to negotiate an agreement with Knight Security Systems, 

LLC to relocate and update the current jail control and security system located at the Farmers 

Branch Justice Center. The current jail door control system is outdated and in need of upgrading. 

The relocation of equipment from the current Dispatch Center to a secure area in the jail is also 

required as a result of dispatch operations moving to the North Texas Emergency 

Communication Center. This project will include electronic door control mechanisms and 

associated equipment and software.  The FY 2014-15 budget has funds available to purchase and 

relocate the updated equipment in an amount not to exceed $140,511.25.   

 

Possible Council Action: 

1. I move to approve Resolution No. 2015-046 authorizing the City Manager to negotiate 

and execute an agreement with Knight Security Systems, LLC for updating and 

relocating the current jail control and security system for the Farmers Branch Justice 

Center. 
2. I move to approve Resolution No. 2015-046 authorizing the City Manager to negotiate 

and execute an agreement with Knight Security Systems, LLC for updating and 

relocating the current jail control and security system for the Farmers Branch Justice 

Center, with modifications. 

3. I move to table the item or take no action. 


